From: Mcclelland, Maura

Sent:  Wed 7/29/2020 6:33 PM (GMT-00:00)

To: Elisar, Scott; Randazzo, Samuel; Fleck, Katherine; Wolf, James; Ryan, John; Hawkins, Angela;
Price, Greg; Turkenton, Tamara; Schilling, Matt

Cc:

Bcc:

Subject: RE: HB 738 ( Repeal of HB 6 )- available online - link below - companion to SB 346

HB 738 and SB 346 appear to be identical companion bills.

Maura McClelland, Esq.

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Policy Advisor

(614) 466-7539 (office)

(614) 558-0087 (cell)
Maura.McClelland@puco.ohio.gov

From: Elisar, Scott <Scott.Elisar@puco.ohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Randazzo, Samuel <Samuel.Randazzo@puco.ohio.gov>; Fleck, Katherine
<Katherine.Fleck@puco.ohio.gov>; Wolf, James <James.Wolf@puco.chio.gov>; Mcclelland, Maura
<Maura.McClelland@puco.ohio.gov>; Ryan, John <John.Ryan@puco.ohio.gov>; Hawkins, Angela
<angela.hawkins@puco.ohio.gov>; Price, Greg <greg.price@puco.chio.gov>; Turkenton, Tamara
<Tamara.Turkenton@puco.ohio.gov>; Schilling, Matt <matt.schilling@puco.ohio.gov>

Subject: RE: HB 738 ( Repeal of HB 6 )- available online - link below - companion to SB 346

https://www.leqgislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-summary?id=GA133-HB-738

Scott Elisar

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
(614) 728-5049 (office)

(614) 502-9281 (cell)
scott.elisar@puco.ohio.gov
www.PUCO.ohio.gov

COVID-19 Resources:

Inbox for COVID-19 legislative inquiries: guestions@governor.ohio.gov
Ohio Department of Health COVID-19 Hotline: 1833-4-ASK-ODH

Ohio Department of Health COVID-19 Website:
https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/

From: Elisar, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 12:39 PM

To: sam randazzo (samuel.randazzo@puco.ohio.gov) <samuel.randazzo@puco.chio.gov>; kathi Fleck
(Katherine.Fleck@puco.ohio.gov) <Katherine.Fleck@puco.ohio.gov>; Wolf, James
<James.Wolf@puco.ohio.gov>; Mcclelland, Maura <Maura.McClelland @puco.ohio.gov>; John Ryan




(John.Ryan@puco.ohio.gov) <John.Ryan@puco.ohio.gov>; Hawkins, Angela
<angela.hawkins@puco.ohio.gov>; Price, Greg <greg.price@puco.ohio.gov>; Turkenton, Tamara
<Tamara.Turkenton@puco.ohio.gov>; Schilling, Matt <matt.schilling@puco.ohio.gov>

Subject: SB 346 (O'Brien and Kunze) Repeal of HB 6 - available online - link below

First blush — FYI - added back EE and RPS language from 221 — eliminates HB 6

https://www.legislature.ohio.gov/legislation/legislation-summary?id=GA133-SB-346

Scott Elisar

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
(614) 728-5049 (office)

(614) 502-9281 (cell)
scott.elisar@puco.ohio.gov
www.PUCO.ohio.gov

COVID-19 Resources:

Inbox for COVID-19 legislative inquiries: questions@governor.ohio.gov
Ohio Department of Health COVID-19 Hotline: 1833-4-ASK-ODH

Ohio Department of Health COVID-19 Website:
https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/




